

HAND DELIVERED

January 13, 2015

Board of Commissioners
of Public Utilities
P.O. Box 21040
120 Torbay Road
St. John's, NL A1A 5B2

Attention: Ms. Cheryl Blundon
Director of Corporate Services
and Board Secretary

Ladies & Gentlemen:

**Re: Newfoundland and Labrador Hydro — Amended General Rate Application —
Request for Comments on Intervenor Submission from the Nunatsiavut
Government**

This is in reply to the Board's letter dated January 12, 2015 requesting comments in the above-captioned matter.

Newfoundland Power does not have any comments on this matter.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact us.

Yours very truly,



(for) Gerard M. Hayes
Senior Counsel

c. Geoffrey Young
Newfoundland and Labrador Hydro

Paul Coxworthy
Stewart McKelvey

Thomas Johnson
O'Dea Earle Law Offices

Thomas O'Reilly, QC
Vale Newfoundland and Labrador Limited

Ed Hearn, QC
Miller & Hearn

Yvonne Jones, MP
Labrador

Senwung Luk
Olthuis, Kleer, Townshend LLP

Genevieve M. Dawson
Benson Buffet

